Ahmed Mohammed



Contact

Address: MIT-Ghamr, Dakahlia

Phone: +201002564938

Email:

aelsedeek@horus.edu.eg thescientist1997.am@gmail.com

Languages

Arabic- Native English– B2 advanced Russian–A2

Hobbies:

Research

Fixing & manufacturing electronics and machines.

Learning languages.

Summary

Assistant lecturer and researcher who is passionate about academic career, looking forward to research, study, and teach at reputable universities. Always aim for excellence, top achiever, with experience at teaching, research, academic advising, quality assurance in education, banking and customer service. Able to adapt with different cultures. Shows commitment and continuous improvement.

Skill Highlights

- Research
- Research related statistical analysis using Spss & AMOS
- Academic teaching
- Academic advising
- Quality assurance in education
- Online language tutoring for international students
- Microsoft Excel, PowerPoint, word, outlook
- CRM tool
- Language learning

Experience

Horus University in Egypt - HUE School of business.

- Assistant lecturer (Sept. 2024 till now).
- Teaching Assistant (Nov. 2021 till Sept. 2024)

• Taught subjects such as; small business, principles of management, strategic management, international business management, feasibility studies, quantitative methods, etc.

- Academic Advisor for +45 students.
- A member of Academic Schedules Committee.

• A member of Quality Assurance team with proven major participation.

- A member in the clearing committee.
- HUE first scientific conference presenter.

Preply (language tutoring platform where I help **students from all over the world** learn Arabic language as well as helping traders with their trading applications and entrepreneurs translate their websites from English to Arabic)

Teleperformance (English Premium Emirate account of **du** company 01/2021 until July.5 2021

Air defense forces – mandatory military service. (North Sinai) 10/2019 to 12/2020

Alex Bank trainee 07/2018 to 08/2018

Education

- Bachelor of Business Administration (English section) Mansoura University 2015-2019 Cumulative grade: Very good Major year's grade: Excellent
- Premaster's of Business Administration October 2021- June 2022 (Grade: Very good)
- Masters of Business Administration (M.Sc.) Mansoura University December 2022 till September 2024 thesis submitted in English.
- **Pre-PhD courses -** October 2024 in progress.

Certifications

- Trainer of entrepreneurs International Labor Organization (Training)
- Quality assurance courses administered by National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Education(NAQAAE) (Training)
- TOEFL English for specific purposes (score: 90%)
- Digital transformation package
- Research Ethics
- Scientific research publication
- Alex Bank internship
- Digital marketing from Google
- Best job ad Volgograd institute of management Russia
- Online Excel course Marref platform